
TO: cka.rd 
ctor 

U. 5. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR 
WAGE AND HOUR DIVISiON 

INTEROFFICE COMMUNICATION 

3Lil ninth Avenue 
Nev1 York, N. Y. July 7, 

IN REPLY REFER TO: 

FROM: E • ._T. 

SUBJECT: 

or ct or 

ctor vms unable to be:sin ction of this ci:tse until 
, 

clee.red up 
because of a question of procedure that first had to be 

with Fr. Corrigan of the Criminal Unit. 

On Jtme an inspection was made of tho plB.nt and lJr. Rosen was 
He stated that he buys shade pulls for intra-state use from 

t:l contractor, wi10 has them made to Mr. Rosen's order. 
for interstate use are made on a machine in the premises and also 

or four vrorkers in his factory who are paid cents per hour. 
also stated that pulls for interstal:e use are ma.de as well 

machines located at Faterson, I:Tew ,Jersey, but that he would not 
information e.s to their exact location nor as to their production 
y, since he did not trust us. Ee f<;ave o.s an excuse that certain 

had been obtained from him on a prior ction had 
to some of his 

the various 
violations found. no 

were interviewed. 
the 

outside the factor;r • 

mac.11ines in the How York: 
m!:tchines referred to 

ctor returned to the 
refused to 

• Rosen's absence 
he is an with 
that the 

to demand once more 
the possi hili of de-



-2-

erve<l tha..t ;,'r. 
contained certain 

called to hL"ll 
so but in the merur;vhile Hrs. 

into tr,e 
asked hira to come up. 

drove in t:he car. 

Ee 
ction and 

1Hsts not so, he vvould 
reminded that he 

hi sition. 

of car. ur. Rosen 
ctor and indicated belief that he 

rk either duri 


